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1. Go to the OIERP webpage on the Lincoln Website and click on “Assessment” button 
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2. Scroll down and view Taskstream resources 

 

3. When ready to login, click “Login to Taskstream” 
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4. On this page, click “Forgot Login?” 

 

5. You should then see the page below.  Enter your last name, your Lincoln email 

address and click “Email Username & Password Reset” 
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6. You should then receive this message: 

 

7. Check your Lincoln email for an email from Taskstream with a link to login and 

create a password. NOTE: your username is your Lincoln email address 

From: notification@taskstream.com [mailto:notification@taskstream.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 9:51 AM 

To:  

Subject: Taskstream by Watermark Password Assistance 

We received a request to reset the password associated with this email address. Please 

follow the instructions below:  

 

Your username is: [Lincoln email address] 

 

Click the link below to reset your password using our secure server:  

[personalized link to create password] 

 

If clicking the link above doesn't work, please copy and paste the URL in a new browser 

window instead. 

 

For additional assistance, please contact us at support@watermarkinsights.com or at 800-

311-5656 and press 1, then 1 again, for login support. 

 

***This is an automated email, please do not reply*** 

 

Thank you, 

The Watermark Support Team 

support@watermarkinsights.com 

800-311-5656 
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8. When you click the link, you will be directed to this Taskstream User Agreement 

page.  Please review this agreement.   

9. NOTE: In order to access Taskstream, you will need to agree to the User agreement 

and click “I accept Agreement”.  If you would like a copy of the user agreement, 

please contact OIERP. 

 

10. You will then be directed to submit responses for: Title, email address, Phone 

(work), new password, password hint (see below). 

 
11. Then click Continue 

12. You should now be directed to the Taskstream Home page.  The programs to which 

you have access to should be listed.   

13. For Academic Programs: click on “Academic Program Assessment and Planning 

Workspace” 
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14. For Non-Academic Programs, click on “Non-Academic Program Assessment and 

Planning Workspace” 

 

15. Refer to the appropriate Assessment Guides and Taskstream User Guides regarding 

instructions for the Assessment workspace. 

16. If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact OIERP at 484-365-7842 

 

 


